

Connecting Recruiters & Top Talents in 30 Seconds

- [FETCH Jobs](#)
- [Post Profile](#)
- [Candidates](#)
- [Recruiter Registration](#)
- [Recruiter Login](#)

Follow us on:   

[View Profile](#)

**View Profile**

<b>Eugene Tinker</b> (US Security Clearance) <span style="float: right;"><b>Posted by: Individual</b></span>		Tot Exp : <b>10 Yrs</b>	<b>Preferred Employment</b>	Available as of Feb-04-11
<b>Sys Admin/Network;</b>	<b>WebSphere Admin</b>	US Exp : <b>10 Yrs</b>		
Montgomery, AL	Ph(C) : +1-205-792-1516	Salary : Market	Corp-Corp <span style="color: green;">✓</span>	<a href="#">Email [Check Availability]</a>
Relocation : <b>YES</b>	Ph(H) :	Rate : Market	W2 Contract <span style="color: red;">✗</span>	
Prof. State(s) : AL, GA	Ph(W) :		W2-Permanent <span style="color: red;">✗</span>	
WebSphere > <b>5 yrs</b>	Security > <b>1 yrs</b>	Windows NT > <b>5 yrs</b>	FireWall > <b>5 yrs</b>	1099 Contract <span style="color: green;">✓</span>
Solaris > <b>3 yrs</b>	System Admin > <b>10 yrs</b>	ACTIVE DIRECTORY > <b>7 yrs</b>	Operating Sys > <b>10 yrs</b>	Need H1B <span style="color: red;">✗</span>
Security, ACTIVE DIRECTORY, Operating System, Windows Server, Deployment, Remedy, Windows NT, DB2, DBA, FireWall, Lotus Notes, Migration, QA, SOA, Solaris, SQL, SQL Server, System Admin, WebSphere, .Net				
Preferred Time to Call :			<a href="#">Download Resume</a> Only for Premium Access	
Corp-Corp Info : Certified Technical Experts; Eugene Tinker; 205-792-1516				
Notes :				
Domain Experience : <b>Dot Com, Government, HealthCare, IT/Software, Manufacturing, Telecom</b>				

**Enter notes about this profile to share with other recruiters of your company. (Auto Save : ON)**

EUGENE TINKER, JR.  
6228 Hinchcliff Rd.  
Montgomery, AL 36117

OBJECTIVE: To acquire a position in the information technology industry that will allow me to utilize and expand my skills to benefit the organization and my personal growth.

**CERTIFICATIONS:**

- A+
- Network +
- Microsoft Certified Professional (MCP)
- Microsoft Certified Administrator (MCSA)
- Dell Certified (all Desktops and Servers)
- Compaq (all Desktops and Servers)
- DISA SA Level I Certified
- HIPPA CERTIFIED
- Active Directory Infrastructure
- IBM Certified System Administrator

- WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment V6.0?
- IBM Certified Content Manager Administrator
- WebSphere DataPower SOA
- DB2 Certified System Administrator

Department of Defense Top Secret Clearance SSBI

**EDUCATION:**

- Shelton State Community College Tuscaloosa, AL
- Associate Degree, Industrial Electronics
- Associate Degree, Computer Science
- Faulkner University Montgomery, AL
- BS in Business Management

**EXPERIENCE:**

IBM August 2010- Present  
IT Consultant/Datapower Administrator (Contractor)  
Initiates and implements improvements in all areas of IT responsibility.  
Serves as main point of contact on all IT-related matters for the office assigned.  
Responds/acts on upper-management direction. Identifies and provides standards for gathering information for use in trend analysis and reports information to company management. Run complex projects/programs from design and development to production. Defines requirements and plan project lifecycle deployment. Defines resources and schedule for project/program implementation. Create strategies for risk mitigation and contingency planning. Plans and schedule project deliverables, goals, milestones. Directs and oversees project engineering team and manages conflicts within group. Performs team assessments and evaluations. Efficiently

identifies and solves project issues.

Demonstrates leadership to define requirements for project risk. Develop Requests for Proposals (RFP) for external services. Designs and maintain technical and project documentation.

Encode Inc. Montgomery, AL

IT Manager/Datapower Administrator(Contrator) July-2009-August 2010

Initiates and implements improvements in all areas of IT responsibility.

Serves as main point of contact on all IT-related matters for the office assigned.

Responds/acts on upper-management direction. Identifies and provides standards for gathering information for use in trend analysis and reports information to company management. Run complex projects/programs from design and development to production. Defines requirements and plan project lifecycle deployment. Defines resources and schedule for project/program implementation. Create strategies for risk mitigation and contingency planning. Plans and schedule project deliverables, goals, milestones. Directs and oversees project engineering team and manages conflicts within group. Performs team assessments and evaluations. Efficiently identifies and solves project issues.

Demonstrates leadership to define requirements for project risk. Develop Requests for Proposals (RFP) for external services. Designs and maintain technical and project documentation.

Strong organizational, presentation, and customer service skills.

Datapower Admin - Device setup (network settings), domain creation, usermanagement, back-up, firmware upgradation, generating SSL keys, placingload-balancing and VIP requests, environment migrations.Conducting POCs, gathering requirements from projects, placing firewall change requests, creating proxies, policies, testing the proxies using soapUI, providing support to QA teams during the QA and UAT testing On-call production support (24x7), handling incident tickets and red-alertissues. Monitoring, Network and Firewall daily.

Encode Inc.

IBM Content Manager/ResourceManager/Document Manager/Websphere Administrator III/Kofaxadmin/Solaris Admin July-2007-July-2009

Supporting Lockheed Martin on the GCSS-AF project. Microsoft Windows/IBM/Database Administrator: Design, implement and support Active Directory and IBM application environments for defense network environment. Install and work with vendors to integrate install packages in staging and production environments. Content Management Administration - general administration activities in Document Manager and Content Manager, including user setup and security configuration • Project Coordination - coordinate activities and communication between TS and internal Customers; between TS and external partners; and between TS, internal Customers and external partners • Systems Issue Management - monitor and manage open issues in the TS internal systems and external partner systems IBM's PMR system.

Encode Inc.

Microsoft Engineer/.Net/IBM Engineer July 2006-2007

Supporting Lockheed Martin on the GCSS-AF project. Microsoft Windows/IBM/Database Administrator: Design, implement and support Active Directory and IBM environments for defense network environment. Install and work with vendors to integrate install packages in staging and production environments. Troubleshoot and document solutions for high availability in SIPR and NIPR networks. Ensure highest possible security measures are in place to protect the integrity of the environment. Assist with design and implement migration strategies for domains and IBM WAS portals. Systems maintained include Microsoft Windows 2000/2003 Servers and IBM Servers and Databases that support Lockheed Martin on GCSS-AF contract.

Unisys Corporation Montgomery, AL

Systems Administrator III May 2005-July 2006

Served as a Functional Analyst that provided centralized remote systems administration support to DECC Det Montgomery and provided Microsoft Windows NT, Server 2000/2003 systems administration support to over 100 servers worldwide supporting GCSS-AF and Enterprise Systems Management applications. Provide premiere level customer support and act as an escalation engineer/mentor for other engineers. Used many utilities such as dcdiag, netdiag, repadmin, replmon, netmon, and netdom in diagnosing issues, determining root cause, and establishing best practices. Built servers with Microsoft Windows Server 2000/2003. Provided consulting for clustered solutions and high availability. Responsible for the effective, economical, and technical management of all Windows servers for GCSS Air Force Integrated Framework suite. Provide technical expertise in installing and upgrading Microsoft Windows NT, Windows Server 2000/2003 and training new personnel on installation and upgrade procedures

Daily tasks include performing system security checks, system monitoring, database/backup checks, documenting problems encountered using Remedy ARS, answering customer calls, capturing and analyzing system performance metrics, and monitoring user activities.

Defense Contract Management Agency\ Solution by Designs Atlanta, GA

Systems Administrator III October 2004-May 2005

Provided network administration and support of automated information, assisted with administration of one or more Local Area Networks (LAN). Provided technical guidance to organization personnel, while supporting a full range of hardware and software applications. Provided end-user support, troubleshoot problems and implemented changes in assigned areas. Diagnose system failures to isolate the source of problems between equipment, hardware components, and software applications. Manage Active Directory over a Microsoft Windows Server 2000/2003 environment. Configure and install Software Delivery Catalog for machines that need updates and software installs. Installed Cognos and Impromptu.

Unisys Corporation(Contract) Montgomery, AL

Systems Administrator II March 2004-March 2005

Served as a Functional Analyst that provided centralized remote systems administration support to DECC Det Montgomery and provided Microsoft Windows NT, Server 2000/2003 systems administration support to over 100 servers' worldwide supporting GCSS-AF and Enterprise Systems Management applications. Daily tasks include performing system security checks, system monitoring, database/backup checks, documenting problems encountered using Remedy ARS, answering customer calls, capturing and analyzing system performance metrics, and monitoring user activities.

Hyundai Motors Manufacturer Association(Contractor Part-time) Montgomery, AL

PC Specialist III February2004- 2004

Provided additions, moves, changes, troubleshooting, and implementation of company's hardware/software. Provided to internal users with PC related problems using GWI. Setup SQL labs and networks. Research and develop new operating systems and applications.

Bolder COM Inc.(Part-time) Montgomery, AL

Microsoft Instructor/ Network Engineer III July 2003-July 2004

Instructed and prepared students for A+, Network+, MCSE 2000/2003 and CCNA Certifications.

Maintained effective operation of networking through user training, problem solving and trouble-shooting.

Supervised 10 or more students on building computers and networking a peer-to-peer or small LANs using TCP/IP. Implemented different software and also demonstrating a 2003 environment. Consult with multiple agencies on projects and troubleshooting issues. Administer SNA Servers, Host Integration Servers, Microsoft SQL Server 7.0 and 200 servers, DNS servers, WINS servers, DHCP servers etc. Responsible for maintaining user satisfaction in the completion of my tasks in an efficient manner.

Regions Financial Corporation Montgomery, AL

PC Specialist III February2003-March-2004

Provided additions, moves, changes, troubleshooting, and implementation of company hardware/software. Provided internal users with PC related problems using Remedy. Setup SQL labs and networks. Researched and developed new operating systems and applications. Designed, configured, implemented, and supported LANs, and interfaced with internal customers and departments on new Systems Integration projects. Reviewed, analyzed, and recommended hardware and software for the Distributed Systems group. Configured software messaging system server for priority pushes of updates.

Colonial Bank Montgomery, AL

Systems Engineer II/Patrol Admin. January 2002-February 2003

Used VPN to remotely support over 350 branches with over 5,000 users. Research, develop, design, and implement all new operating systems and applications system.

Spent 95% of time traveling to branches installing in-house software packages, servers, operating systems/applications, routers, Ethernet switches, hardware racks and connecting all workstations/peripherals to the network. Obtained great communication skills while working closely with the Production Control mainframe group, Client Services, Information Security, Data Communications, and with internal/external customers. Monitored the company's servers and hardware using Patrol Admin software, and also served as Project lead during migration upgrade for more than 5,000 machines.

United States Geological Survey Tuscaloosa, AL

Network Lead (GS) September 2000-January 2002

Provided end user support for 200 employees from Tuscaloosa to Montgomery AL and served as supervisor to four employees. Duties included server installation on Dell, Compaq, and Backup/Configuration. Installation of email accounts using Lotus Notes, web design and admin phone system setup. Installed and setup Intranet Security for the internal internet. Handled purchasing of equipment and maintained a budget of \$20,000 for user equipment and supplies. Setup programs on Sun Solaris machine.

SKILLS:

Skill Name Skill Level Experience

Windows 98/2000/XP/NT Expert 10 years

Unix/Linux Expert 5 years

Microsoft 2000/2003 Server (Managing and Maintaining) Expert 4 years

Citrix/3270 Expert 4 years

Microsoft Outlook Exchange 2000/2003 Intermediate 5 years

Lotus Notes Intermediate 3 years

Active Directory Expert 5 years

Networking Expert 7 years

Veritas Backup Software Expert 5 years

Microsoft SQL Server 7.0 & 2005 Expert 4 years

SAP Intermediate 6 months

Sun Solaris Intermediate 2 years

Installation and configuration of DB2 Expert 5 years

Records Manager Expert 5 years

Document Manager Expert 5 years

WebSphere Expert 5 years

DataPower SOA Expert 2 years

VM Expert 4 years

Jobs by Category:

Java J2EE Jobs

Mainframe Jobs

Database Developer Jobs

Dot NET, VB, ASP, C# Jobs

Web / Internet Jobs

DBA's Jobs

Oracle Apps Jobs

Embedded System Jobs

Data Warehousing / ETL Jobs

C++, VC++ Jobs

SAP Jobs

People Soft Jobs

Business Analyst Jobs

System Admin/Network Jobs

Reporting Tools Jobs

Siebel Jobs

QA / Testing Jobs

Project Management Jobs

Unix, C, Shell Scripting Jobs

EAI - MiddleWare Jobs